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Dear Madam,
 
Many thanks for your email.
 

We are happy to reschedule the meeting to next Tuesday, October 4th from 11am to 12pm, to
enable everyone to join. We look forward to receiving the video call invite.
 
Kind regards,
 

Pascale Arguinarena Villegas 
Commercial Privacy Manager 
Legal Privacy, Security & Content Standards 

 
 
 
C2 General

From: BEKHAT Nacéra  
Sent: 27 September 2022 15:42
To: AskGroupPrivacy, Vodafone Group <ask.groupprivacy@vodafone.com>
Cc:  Mikko Niva, Vodafone VALLET
Félicien  POILVÉ Benjamin ; CAULIER Tiphaine

; Pascale Arguinarena Villegas, Vodafone

Subject: RE: Demande de rendez-vous CNIL
 
CYBER SECURITY WARNING: This email is from an external source - be careful of
attachments and links. Please follow the Cyber Code and report suspicious emails.
Dear Madam,
 
I revert to you regarding our meeting. First, I would like to thank you for the
presentation you sent.
 
Unfortunately, some of my colleagues won’t be able to attend the meeting tomorrow due
to personal reasons so I was trying since this morning to identify new time-slots for our
meeting. Would it be possible to reschedule it on one of the following time-slots :
 

October 4th from 11 a.m. to 12 p.m.
October 4th from 3:00 p.m. to 4:00 p.m ;
October 11th from 11 a.m. to 12 p.m.

 
My sincere apologies for the late notice.
 





Dear Madame,
 

Many thanks for providing possible meeting time-slots, of which September 28th from 3:30 pm
to 4:30pm would be preferrable for us.
 
Please find below the list of participants from our side:
 
Vodafone: 

 and 
Orange: and
 
Thanks also for confirming that the meeting can take place in English.
 
Kind regards,
 
Pascale Arguinarena
Vodafone Group Privacy
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From: BEKHAT Nacéra  
Sent: 12 September 2022 18:41
To: AskGroupPrivacy, Vodafone Group <ask.groupprivacy@vodafone.com>
Cc: ; Aurore Nguyen, Vodafone (External)

 Mikko Niva, Vodafone ; Pascale
Arguinarena Villegas, Vodafone ; VALLET Félicien

; POILVÉ Benjamin >; CAULIER Tiphaine 
Subject: RE: Demande de rendez-vous CNIL
 
CYBER SECURITY WARNING: This email is from an external source - be careful of
attachments and links. Please follow the Cyber Code and report suspicious emails.
Dear Madam,
 
I would like to thank you for your response and for the upcoming communication of key
documentation about the solution ahead of the meeting.
 
We are available to exchange on this topic on the following time-slots :
 

September 26th from 3:30 p.m. to 4:30 p.m ;
September 27th from 11 am to 12 pm ;
September 28th from 3:30 pm to 4:30 p.m.

 
We use TIXEO as our videoconferencing solution (you can use it via the browser and
without creating an account). If it is ok with you, I will send you an invitation upon
receipt of the list of participants to the meeting.
 
Of course, there is no problem to conduct the meeting in english.
 
Kind regards,
 







 
Nous sommes sur le point d'achever la phase initiale de test de la solution en Allemagne, qui a été
étroitement discutée avec l'autorité BfDI. La solution a été bien accueillie par l'autorité et les
commentaires fournis ont été intégrés dans notre conception de la solution.
 
Nous cherchons maintenant à étendre ce test à la France afin d'achever l'évaluation de la viabilité de
la solution. Par souci d'exhaustivité, il ne s'agit pas d'une notification au titre de l'article 36 du RGPD
car nous ne pensons pas qu'un risque résiduel subsiste pour les utilisateurs au moment de la mise en
service. Cependant, étant donné que la nature du traitement est liée à la publicité en ligne, nous
voulions vous tenir informés au cas où vous auriez d'autres questions ou recommandations
concernant les aspects de la protection de la vie privée. 
 
Pour plus d'informations, n'hésitez pas à nous contacter,
 
Cordialement,
 
Pascale Arguinarena
Vodafone Group Privacy
 
C2 General




